
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 4:50:31 AM 
Subject: POTENTIAL CARIBOU ISLAND/OUTAGE 

Classification: 

All, 

We have reports of a fire near the Feather River corridor in between the Caribou Table Mountain 230 KV Line, 
Rock Creek Powerhouse, & Cresta Powerhouse. We are discussing, if time permits, what would be necessary 
to establish an Island with Caribou if the fire was threatening the line to Table. Currently LMUD is already 
Islanded for planned work, & the Marble Tie is open. Is this possible to plan on short notice? If so, can you 
please send us requirements given current system conditions as soon as you can. Additionally, we have to 
consider the loss of all area Gen & those potential operational impacts in the area. 

Thank You. 
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